LR

§
1
:3..

R TR

12/20/76

Mr, Jim Fox, Counsel

Harper & Row
lo Ec 53 St.. »
N.Y.C., N.Y. 10022

Dear kr, Fox,

After ve spoke this evening I did look for the tapes. I found them and have
them convenient in the event you want someone to listen to them or to borrow them.

They are in a box, I'd estimate 15-20 x in all. Regular cassettes.
This will also confirm my offer or unrestricted access to my relevent files.

It will also confirm my offer of the use of my copying machine and of copies of
any of the records xrou. may desire.

The closest xeroxing facilities are sbout a 20 minute drive, We live in the
country.

Although my 7M machine i:s slow it makes clear copies. Whoever foes over the
files can mske copies as the records are read if it is done here.

There is also correapondence with Hc“inloy. before he sold Playboy hig series,
when I regarded him as a friernd, and afterward. You will find that this correspondence
confirms what I represent.

If I can think of anything of use to you that 1 have not I will make it available,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



